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March 23, 2020

Sean Gunning
711 Southington Road
Berlin, Connecticut 06437

RE:  Septic Location Inspection, 167 Summit Wood Road (Lot 10), Berlin
Mr. Gunning,

As you are aware, | conducted an inspection on a portion of the above- referenced property on
February 24, 2020. The purpose of the inspection was to identify a suitable location for a septic
leach field. The inspection was conducted with Barbara Gigliotti, Supervising Sanitarian for the
Central Connecticut Health District, and Sean Merrigan, State of Connecticut Department of
Public Health.

The above-referenced lot has been partially developed, with preliminary grading completed to a
point that faciiitated access and installation of a house foundation. Due to widespread soil
disturbance, areas that had been previously identified as suitable leach field locations now contain
fill material deemed unsuitable. During the inspection, all potentially suitable on-site locations
were evaluated.

The only suitable location, as depicted on the Septic System/Site Plan (revised 3/19/2020), is in
a wooded upland area north of the proposed residence and driveway. This location is adjacent
to (within 10 feet of) a narrow groundwater discharge wetland and approximately 60 feet
upgradient of an intermittent watercourse. The following are comments regarding the potential
for wetland and/or watercourse impacts, and recommendations for impact minimization:

1. No groundwater was observed to 60" within the Test Pit D, closest to.the proposed
primary location. Additionally, mature forest exists between the primary location and
downgradient intermitient watercourse. Given these conditions, (lack of groundwater
transport, and intervening vegetated buffer), the Connecticut Public Health Code’s
(January 2018) minimum recommended separation to an open watercourse of 50 feet,
and lack of a feasible alternative, this location is acceptable relative to the downgradient
watercourse. ‘

2. The adjacent wetland finger is primarily driven by groundwater inputs from the east,
whereas the propose leach field is located to the west of the wetland finger. Furiher, the
proposed leach field would infilrate at elevation 248 (2 feet below existing elevation 250).
The adjacent wetland surface is situated at a similar elevation, and therefore, unhkely to
be directly impacted by leachate.
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3. Consideration may be given to shade-tolerant emergent plug plantings within the Weﬂand
finger in order to mitigate for any potential groundwater impacts. The plantings would
enhance the removal of soluble pollutants and nutrients through uptake and adsorption,

The following are suggested plantings:

Botanical Name Common Name Size Minimum-Spacing Quantity
Emergent Plugs

Aster cordifolius Blue Wood Aster 2" plugs 2FT-0.C. 30

Aster divaricatus White Wood Aster 2" plugs 2FT-O.C. 30

Carex sfricta Tussock Sedge 2" plugs 2FT-O.C. 50
Glyceria striata Fowl Manna Grass 2" plugs 2FT-0.C. 50

If you have any questions regarding these findings, please feel free to contact me.

Respectfully submitted,

Matthew Davison, PWS, PSS, CPESC, CT Forester
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TOWN OF BERLIN
Inland Wetlands
and
Water Courses Commission
240 Kensington Road e Berlin, CT 06037
Office (860) 828-7022 « Fax (860) 828-7180

CERTIFIED MAIL: 7017 3380 0000 1148 2577
February 10, 2020
Mr. Sean Gunning
711 Southington Road
Berlin, CT 06037

Re: Application 20-0ZW

Dear Mr. Gunning:

Please be advised that during its meeting of February 4, 2020, the Town of Berlin Inland
Wetland and Water Courses Commission voted unanimously to approve the above referenced
application. This approval was granted contingent upon the following;

L. That all erosion and sedimentation control devices (as designated on plans) be installed
to the satisfaction of the Wetlands Agent prior to the commencement of construction.

2. That all other construction related activities be installed in accordance with the submitted
plans entitled: "Septic System/Site Plan prepared for Sean Gunning, 167 Summit Wood
Drive (Lot 10), Berlin, CT, by Connecticut Consulting Engineers LLC, Meriden, CT,
6/3/05, Revised 2/2/20." ‘

Please be advised that this permit will become effective on February 22, 2020 following a
successful completion of the Fifteen (15) day appeal period commencing on February 8, 2020.

Attached is a copy of the legal notice, which appeared in The Herald, classified section, on
February 7, 2020. If you should have any further questions regarding this matter, please do not
hesitate-to call me at (860) 828-7069. .
Sincerely,

bty
James P. Horbal
Agent for the Inland Wetlands Commissions

Aftachment

cc: William Jackson, IWWC Chairman
Maureen Giusti, AICP - Interim Town Planner



